STUDENT SENATE

STUDENT SENATE MINUTES

October 3rd, 2022 Plains Room/Virtual

- **1. Call to Order** *President Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:16 p.m.*
- 2. Roll Call Administrative Assistant Reep took roll call.
- **3. Approval of Minutes** (September 26th, 2022) *Senator Weshnevski moved to approve the September 26th minutes, Senator Willprecht seconded. Motion carries.*
- **4. Guest Speaker** *No Guest Speaker for today.*

5. New Business/Presentations

- Senator Recommendation Hayden Larson
 - Senator Novotny moved to enter closed discussion, Senator Warnecke seconded. Motion carried.
 - Senator Klindt moved to exit closed discussion, Senator Schweitzer seconded. Motion carried.
 - Treasurer Rezac moved to approve Hayden Larson to Student Senate, Senator Willprecht seconded. Senate voted on and approved. Motion carries. Senator approved.
- International Society of Automation Fundraising Application
 - Treasurer Rezac moves to approve ISA application, Senator Klindt seconded. Motion carried.
- Keep Wildcats Warm Project
 - Outside community and students can bring in warm gear which then can be donated to students in need, things such as hats, gloves, and coats.
 Senators will be required to somehow participate in this, more information will be sent out soon.
- **6. Programs** *No Programs for today.*
- **7. Old Business** *No Old Business for today.*

8. Student Concerns/Updates

• Old Textbook Sale Update Administrative Assistant Reep moved to table discussion to next week, Senator Willprecht seconded. Motion carried.

- Senator Novotny brought up a vending machine in Schuett hall that was stealing money. The number on the vending machine has been contacted but nothing has been done at this time.
- Administrative Assistant Reep brought forward that the Esports team has requested more computers and a change of location, possibly to the library. Bobbi Luck will need to be contacted over these concerns.
- A student asked if there can be a charging station put in the Game Room of the Hektner Student Center.
- Senator Novotny had a student say the dining center doesn't have enough Brussel_sprouts, a meal suggestion box is looking to be put up soon.
- ITC program used to certify students on campus but this is no longer something the school does. Students need to go through and pay a third party in order to get certification. Student who brought concern forward was told funding was cut from this program.
- No specific room for prayer purpose on Fargo campus, students have been using IT room.

9. Reports

- Executive Team Reports
 - President Edwards
 - Committee Contacts
 - O There was an email sent out to the Senators for the contacts of who they can reach within their committees.
 - Vice President Rodriguez
 - Nothing to report.
 - Treasurer Rezac
 - Nothing to report.
 - Admin. Assistant Reep
 - Nothing to report.

Advisor Report

- Midterm Grades
 - Senators have a form that must be handed in by October 21st which will be filled out with grades and professor comments.
- CAB Senator Gebro
 - Reviewed about who won the office decorating contest, Human Resources came in first, Alumni department in second, and Health Services placed third. Review of upcoming events. Skate night will be starting on Wednesday, October 12th.
- Residential Life Senator Novotny
 - Nothing to report.
- NDSCS Team Reports
 - Auxiliary Services ------ Senator Schweitzer

- Nothing to report. Accreditation & Strategic Planning Team ----- President Edwards Nothing to report. Diversity & Equity Team ----- Senator Weshnevski Nothing to report. Parking Appeals Team ------ Senator Warnecke There were four appeals in total, one was in person and three were online. Three had their charges reduced and one stayed the same. Student Recognition & Graduation ----- Treasurer Rezac Nothing to report. **NDSCS Student Senate Committee Reports** Agawasie/Homecoming ------ Senator Klindt Nothing to report. Community Engagement ------ Senator Edwards Nothing to report. Club Bylaws and Constitution ------ Admin. Assistant Reep There are still changes being made to the Bylaws and Constitution, it will hopefully be ready to be shared soon.
 - Green Bandana Project ------ Vice President Rodriguez
 - Emails have been sent out in regards to the committee, still waiting on a response.
 - Tabling ------ Senator Gebro
 - Senators should make sure to schedule their tabling hours for October.
- North Dakota Student Association
 - IAC
 - SLAC
 - SAC

10. Announcements

- Senate Group Photo October 10th, 6 p.m.
- **11. Adjournment** Administrative Assistant Reep moved to adjourn the meeting, Treasurer Rezac seconded. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:04 p.m.